








26. TRANSPORTATION 

NO. 10, THE ''ARBUTUS," stops at Morrill ' s Corner, Deering, 
before continuing on to Deering Junction and private right­

of-way. The photo shows the car with its original whistles, later 
replaced with dual air horns. -Photo by Harold D. Forsyth. 
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day after the first tri al t rip was 
made over the line. 

Approximately 50 employees 
who were f J:K Ed wit h the un­
pleas.ant fact �t�h �~ �t� t heir j obs 
would be no more, sought to 
take over t·he interurban and to 
continue it in operat ion, but the 
Andns.coggin Electric Com­
pany wasn't interested in t heir 
offer. 

The last trip fr om Portl and 
to Lewis,ton was a memorable 
occasion. At 11 :05 Wednesday 
night, June 28th, the "Arbutus" 
departed from M onument 
Square and headed f or the 
Portland-Lewiston right -of -way· 
at Deering Junction. The crew 
were Charles H. Mitchell, 
motorman, and Joseph N. 
L'Heureux, conductor-as they 
had been for the inspection 
ir ip of the Railroad Commis­
sioners on June 29, 1914. 
Mitchell had retired f r om 
active employment but he was 
given the honor of making the 
last run. 
Rider on First Car Also on Last 

Among the passengers was 
Mrs. Gertrude Libbey A nthony, 
daughter of W. Scott L1bbey, 
builder of the Portl<>nd-Lew is­
ton Interurb>Jn . . She had been 
a guest on the fir st trip-and 
cnme up from New York to 
ride on the last. 

At Gray, the "A rbutus" met 
the "Gladiolus" making t he 
final Lewis•ton t o Portl and run. 
At 12 :26 on the �m�o �r�n �i �:�r�:�t�~� of 
June 29th, old N o. 10 ar ri ved 

OSCAR S. ADKINS, left, who 
furnished much information 

for this history of the Portland ­
Lewiston Interurban, and John 
Cluff, right, pose in front of 
the "Narcissus" at Gray. -
Photo from Oscar S. Adkins. 

LEAVING WEST FALMOUT H 
station for Portland, No. 12, 

the "Gladiolus," takes the sid­
ing to cross an opposing train. 
West Falmouth was a regular 
meeting point on the Portland­
Lewiston Interurban. - Photo 
from Francis J . Goldsmith Jr. 
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in Union Square, Lewis•ton. It 
was the end of the line for 
Maine's finest electric railway. 
with buses of the Maine Central 
Transportation Company t~ k­
ing over the Portland-Lewiston 
run. 

Dismantling 
SHORTLY after abandonment 

of the Portland-Lewiston 
lnterurban, the overhead was 
removed and the substations 
dismantled. The rails were 
taken up in 1904, a gasoline­
powered rail truck bemg u.:::;ed. 
The seven large interurban;:; 
were taken to the yard at the 
Andros.coggin & Kennebec 
Railway's Lewiston carhouse, 
there to await possible sale, 
while the two smaller passen­
ger cars and the express· and 
freight equipment were stored 
at Gray. Bventually, several of 
the passenger car bodties were 
sold and one c.omplete car, the 
''Arbutus," was purchased by 
Mrs. Gertrude L. Anthony and 
taken to her summer estate at 
Bay View, Maine, for preser­
vation in memory of her father. 
It remained there until 1946. 

Traces of the Portland­
Lewiston Interurban remaining 
today (1956) include most of 
the roadbed between W est 
Falmouth and Auburn. The 
portion between Portland and 
West Falmouth was practically 
erased through construction of 
the Maine Turnpike extension. 
Most of the reinforced concrete 
bridges are still in place and 
the terminal buildings in Port­
land and Lewiston still stand, 
the latter now being a Red & 
White Supermarket. The car 
"Maine" is a diner on Park 
Street, Lewiston; the body of 
the "Narcissus" rests forlornly 
by the side of the road near 
Sabattus Lake in We·bster; the 
"Azalea" is located on West 
Rose Hill, overlooking the An­
droscoggin River in Lewiston, 
and cars Nos. 40 and 42 are in 
South Casco where they are 
used as a boat shop. 

The remaining pasSienger 
cars were junked at Lewiston; 
the express cars were scrapped 
at Gray and the locomotive was 
taken to Deering Junction and 

Last Public Timetable Issued 
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Leave Leave 
Portland Lewiston 
7.05 A.M. 7.35 A.M. 
9.0;) .. 9.35 .. 

11.05 .. 11.35 .. 
1:05 P .M. 1.35 P .M. 
3 05 .. 3.35 .. 
5.05 .. 5.35 .. 
7.05 .. 7.25 .. 

t9.10 .. 9.10 .. 
11.05 .. 11.05 .. 

t-Connects with train fro 

•••••u••••••• ~~~J.R ~ r, .......... " . .. . 
Running Time, 

.~ ... ~.P.~!' ..• \\!1~ .. ~~ .. !*!~~!~~:. 
One way fare-$1.00. 

Daily round trip and 
week-ends Friday-Monday, $1.50. ............... , .......... " ............... . 

Phone-Portland For. 4800; 

llll 
FOR ECONOMY& DEPENDABILITY 

SE OUR FREIGHT SERVICE 

,ili:IM18::!11 
there it, too, eventually was cut 
up for scrap metal. 

The rotary stations at West 
Falmouth and Gray are private 
homes, while the station build­
ing at Danville is used for stor­
age purposes by the Central 
Maine Power Company. 

During the latter part of 
1940, after the conversion of 
the Portland Railroad's Deer-

1932 Roster 
of Employees 

NAME POSITION 
Percy E. Weymouth Superintendent 
M. D. French Master Mechanic 
S. B. Cobb Freight Traffic Manager 
J . E . Cummings Freight Agent 
Harry Ferguson Line Foreman 

LEWISTON TRAINMEN 
Oscar S. Adkins 
A. P . Buchanan 
E. H . Buch a n a n 
J . I . Cluff 
Albion M. Conant 
Willia m M. Jones 
Joseph N. L'Heur eu x 
George W . Maxwell 
R. E. Trask 
Forrest Greenwood 

Conductor 
Motorman 
Motorman 
Motorm a n 
Motorman 
Conductor 
Conductq-r 
Motorman 
Cond uctor 

T emporary Motorman 
P . G. Smith Temporary Conductor 

PORTLAND TRAINMEN 
J . E. Abbo tt 
A. C. Clement 
Ernest Waldo Jamieson 
Beecher T. Lane 
Joseph R. Lavigne 
Marvin L. Shackford 
Ralph H. Shaw 

Motorman 
Motorman 
Motorman 
Conductor 
Motorman 
Conductor 
Conductor 

Harry E. Williams Conduct or 
G. Fred Pollock Temporary Motorman 
Dana M. Russell Temporary Conductor 

SUBSTATION OPERATORS 
M . Clyde Grover 
LeRoy Libby 

Days, Danville 
Nights, Danville 

Mark Marcus Muzzy Days, Gray 
Ma urice P. Burns Nights, Gray 
George Brackett Days, West Falmout h 
Robert X. DeVere 

Nights, West Falmouth 

SEC'l'ION 1\lEN 
George F. Davis 
Guy F . Davis 
Floyd Watson 
P. H . Loring 
E. Kimball 
C. Doughty 
W . P . Caswell 
H . L. M arriner 
Joe Wilson 

Roadmaster 
Section Hand 
Section Hand 
Section Hand 
Section Hand 
Section Hand 
Section Hand 
Section Hand, 
Section Hand 

OTHER EMPLOYEES 
M. W. Paine Night Wa tch m a n 
Mark W. Newcomb Terminal Foreman 
Horace A. Williams Terminal Employee 
George Edwards Terminal Employee 
P aul Ouellette Freight Truck Driver 
George Rand Freight Truck Helper 
J . N . Mcilroy Retired 
Charles H. Mitch ell Retired 
F . D . D amren Retired 
H. J . Sawyer Retired 
G. M. Harris Laid Off 
F . W. Smith Laid Off 

ing carhouse to a National 
Guard Armory began, the Port­
land terminal of the interurban 
again was put to street railway 
use. The lead-in track switches 
on Portland Street were clear ed 
of tar and dirt and over head 
wire was erected into the build­
ing so that t he barn could be 
used by t he line and track de­
partments· of the railway. 
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FROM 1933 TO 1946, the "Arbutus" reposed on the estate of Mrs. Gertrude Libbey Anthony at 
Camp Ellis, Maine, just a short distance from Old Orchard Beach. - The car was dismantled 

for junk in 1946 much to the distn:ay of railfans who would have liked to acquire it.-Votava Photo. 
!f' 

• 
THE LAST TRIP from Port-

land to Lewiston was made 
by the "Arbutus," shown here 
at Monument Square, Portland, 
~~ June 29, 1933. The lady in 
the picture is Mrs. Gertrude 
Libbey Anthony, daughter of 
W. Scott Libbey, builder of the 
road. At her left and right, 
respectively, are Joseph N. 
L'Heureux, conductor, an d 
Charles H. Mitchell, ~otorman. 
- Photo from 0. R. Cummings . 
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